

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

MAIN OFFICE OGC

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

JAN 20 1960 PM 1:25

16-27-11

*Well
File*

January 20, 1960

William H. Pauly
1406 Mile High Center
Denver, Colorado

Attn: Mr. H. Nichols, Agent

Dear Mr. Nichols:

I am writing in regard to the plugging operations on the William H. Pauly #1 Moley well located in the SW 1/4 Section 16-29N-11W.

As you will remember, Notice of Intention to Plug, was filed on this well in January, 1958 and we have had correspondence at various times regarding the matter. I have made a recent field inspection of this well and from outward appearances the well appears to have been plugged and there is a 4" marker approximately 4 feet high extending from the well. However, Form O-103 has never been filed indicating where the cement plugs were set and therefore we are unable to determine if the well has been properly plugged. Will you please give this matter your immediate attention.

If you have any questions regarding the proper information to be filed please contact us.

Yours very truly

Emory C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

cc: Mr.

cc: Mr. Ralph Trujillo
OGC, Santa Fe, N.M.